City Hall
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Rm 244
San Francisco 94102-4689
Tel. No. 554-5184
Fax No. 554-5163
TDD/TTY No. 554-5227

BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM

TO: Greg Suhr, Chief, Police Department
Ben Rosenfield, City Controller

FROM: Derek Evans, Assistant Clerk

DATE: February 17, 2015

SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED

The Board of Supervisors Neighborhood Services and Safety Committee has received
the following request for hearing, which is being referred to your department for
informational purposes.

File No. 150099

Hearing on current crime trends in San Francisco and how the Police
Department is addressing these trends in light of police short-staffing; a
study by the Controller on police staffing levels over time, and number of
new officers required to bring the force up to full staffing, accounting for
population growth; and requesting the Police Department and Controller to
report.

Please submit any comments or reports to the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room
244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 94102.

cc:  Todd Rydstrom, Deputy City Controller
Christine Fountain, Police Department
Inspector John Monroe, Police Commission



